BULLITT JESSE BACON, SUPERINTENDENT
ADRIENNE USHER, ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT

’ COUNTY BRANDY HOWARD, CHIEF ACADEMIC OFFICER
7 PUBLIC TROY WOOD, CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER
7 b
7/ SCHOOLS
TO: Dr. Jesse Bacon, Superintendent

Dr. Adrienne Usher, Assistant Superintendent

FROM: ‘f()DCr.AIthea Hurt, Director of Human Resources

DATE: August 20, 2025
RE: ltem for the SEPTEMBER Board Meeting - 2025-2026 Part-Time Counselor -
BES

BettyJo Davis, principal of Brooks Elementary School, requests the addition of a
part-time counselor to the school's staffing for the 2025-2026 school year. This person
will support the school's counseling efforts to devote more time to students. Funding will
come from Title 1 funds.

Attachment: Memo from Principal Davis
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BRO O I ; S BETTY JO DAVIS, PRINCIPAL
FIN.BURTON, ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL

ELEMENTARY SCGHOOL TAYLOR HENRY, SCHOOL COUNSELOR

August 15, 2025

I am requesting permission to utilize the following positions which are outside of our district
allocation.

e Half Time Counselor Position
o Paid for out of Title 1 funds (80 days with 3.25 hpd)
o To support our counselor in effort to devote more time to students

Thank you for your continued support,

Betty Jo Davis
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